Elizabeth Snow

Harriman, TN 37748 nicoletruax19@gmail.com +1 865 257 4521

Enthusiastic, resourceful RN with 4 years of experience providing quality care to a wide variety of patients. Ability to establish priorities and meet difficult challenges head-on. Strong critical thinking, strong patient care abilities, and great assessment skills.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

Maxim - Knoxville, TN January 2022 to Present

Long term acute care caring for all different acuity pts.

Tube feedings Medications Vents Trachs Vitals

RN

Covenant Health - Harriman, TN January 2022 to Present

Med surg

Vitals Meds Team nursing Good Time management skills Team player Great Assessment skills

RN Case Manager

Amedisys hospice - Knoxville, TN September 2020 to Present

Assist pts and family with the end of life care. Educating families on the transitioning of patients and providing comfort. Medication management Assessment Vitals Working with multidisciplinary team such as social workers, chaplain, and bereavement. Reporting unsafe or suspicious behaviors of pt/families to social worker for evaluation

- multiple compliments from management about my teamwork, dedication, and hard work ethic
- multiple compliments from families for my caring compassionate heart

Registered Nurse Med Surg/step down

PULMONOLOGY July 2018 to September 2020

-Provide direct quality care to patients including assessments, daily monitoring, recording, and evaluating medical conditions of up to 12 patients

- -Work as a team with doctors and ancillary departments to ensure patient care and safety
- Developed and direct a rotational system in managing the care of patients
- Interact and communicate with patients of all ages and ethnic backround, giving quality medical care

Certirifed Nursing Assistant Oncology

PULMONOLOGY March 2014 to 2018

- · Assisting patient with activities of daily living
- Ambulating patients
- Assisting patients with daily hygiene
- Ensuring patient safety

Education

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE in NURSING

ROANE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2016 to 2018

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: May 2023

State: TN

Skills

- Strong critical thinking skills (4 years)
- Thorough assessment skills (4 years)
- Strong communication skills (4 years)
- Strong patient care skills (4 years)
- Effective team member (4 years)
- Great time management skills
- Cerner
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration

- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Problem-solving
- Team Work
- Reliability
- Case Management
- Hospice Care
- ICU Experience
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems
- Laboratory Experience